EXCERPT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BEL AIRE, KANSAS HELD ON APRIL 1, 2025

The governing body met in regular session at the usual meeting place in the City, at 7:00 p.m., the following members being present and participating, to-wit:

Absent:
The Mayor declared that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

(Other Proceedings)
Thereupon, and among other business, there was presented to the governing body a Petition which has been filed in the Office of the City Clerk requesting the making of certain internal improvements in the City pursuant to the authority of K.S.A. 12-6a01 <i>et seq</i> .
Thereupon, there was presented a Resolution entitled:
A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF BEL AIRE; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS—PHASE 2/SUNFLOWER COMMERCE PARK THIRD ADDITION).
Thereupon, Councilmember moved that said Resolution be adopted. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Said Resolution was duly read and considered, and upon being put, the motion for the adoption of said Resolution was carried by the vote of the governing body, the vote being as follows: Yea:
Nay:
Thereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly adopted and the Resolution was then duly numbered Resolution No. R-25 and was signed by the Mayor and attested by the Clerk; and the Clerk was further directed to cause the publication of the Resolution one time in the official City newspaper and to record the Resolution in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas, all as required by law.

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting thereupon adjourned.

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing Excerpt of Minu	utes is a true and correct excerpt of the proceedings
of the governing body of the City of Bel Aire, Kansas, held on the date stated therein, and that the official	
minutes of such proceedings are on file in my office.	
(SEAL)	
	Clerk

(PUBLISHED ON THE CITY WEBSITE, WWW.BELAIREKS.GOV, ON APRIL , 2025)

RESOLUTION NO. R-25-

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF BEL AIRE; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS—PHASE 2/SUNFLOWER COMMERCE PARK THIRD ADDITION).

WHEREAS, a Petition was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Bel Aire, Kansas (the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth: (a) the general nature of the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required by K.S.A. 12-6a01 *et seq.* (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City hereby finds and determines that said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BEL AIRE, KANSAS:

Section 1. Findings of Advisability. The governing body hereby finds and determines that:

(a) It is advisable to make the following improvements (the "Improvements"):

That there be constructed Drainage Improvements to serve the Improvement District below. That said improvements be constructed with plans and specifications to be furnished to the City Engineer of the City of Bel Aire, Kansas.

- (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is: \$350,000. Said estimated cost as above set forth may be increased to include temporary interest or finance costs incurred during the course of design and construction of the Improvements, and also may be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after April 1, 2025.
- (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the cost of the Improvements is:

Lots 2 through 5, Block 1; Sunflower Commerce Park, 3rd Addition, to the City of Bel Aire, Sedgwick County, Kansas.

(d) That the method of assessment of all costs of the Improvement or which the Improvement District shall be liable shall be on a fractional basis. The fractional shares provided for herein have been determined on the basis of equal shares being assessed to lots or parcels of substantially comparable size and/or value: Lots 2 through 5, Block 1, Sunflower Commerce Park, 3rd Addition, to the City of Bel Aire, Sedgwick County, Kansas, shall each pay 1/4 of the total assessed cost of the Improvements.

601000.20223\STORMWATER DRAINAGE PHASE 2 - SUNFLOWER COMMERCE PARK 3RD ADDITION

In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the Improvement District are replatted before assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be calculated on the basis of the method of assessment set forth herein. Where the ownership of a single lot is or may be divided into two or more parcels, the assessment to the lot so divided shall be assessed to each ownership or parcel on a square foot basis.

Except when driveways are requested to serve a particular tract, lot, or parcel, the cost of said driveway shall be in addition to the assessment to said tract, lot, or parcel and shall be in addition to the assessment for other Improvements.

(e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements between the Improvement District and the City-at-large is: 100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-large.

If the Improvements are abandoned, altered and/or constructed privately in part or whole that precludes building the Improvements under the authority of this Resolution, any costs that the City incurs shall be assessed to the property described above in accordance with the terms of this Resolution. In addition, if the Improvements are abandoned at any state during the design and/or construction of the Improvements or if it is necessary for the City to redesign, repair or reconstruct the Improvements after initial design and/or construction because the design or construction does not meet the requirements of the City, then such costs associated with the redesign, repair or reconstruction of said Improvements shall be assessed to the property described above in accordance with the terms of this Resolution.

- **Section 2**. **Authorization of Improvements**. The abovesaid Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered to be made in accordance with the findings of the governing body of the City as set forth in *Section 1* of this Resolution.
- **Section 3**. **Bond Authority; Reimbursement**. The Act provides for the costs of the Improvements, interest on interim financing and associated financing costs to be paid by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds"). The Bonds may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation 1.150-2.
- **Section 4**. **Effective Date**. This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption. This Resolution shall be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas.

[BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

(SEAL) Jim Benage, Mayor ATTEST: Melissa Krehbiel, Clerk CERTIFICATE I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution of the City adopted by the governing body on April 1, 2025 as the same appears of record in my office. DATED: April 1, 2025.

Melissa Krehbiel, Clerk

ADOPTED by the governing body of the City on April 1, 2025.